EXHIBIT WR-79

Petruzzelli, Kenneth@Waterboards

From: Petruzzelli, Kenneth@Waterboards

Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 10:26 AM

To: 'Glen Hansen'

Cc: Weaver, Nathan@Waterboards; Buckman, Michael@Waterboards; Tauriainen,

Andrew@Waterboards; Mona, Ernie@Waterboards; Bill Paris; Diane Kindermann
Henderson; Brathwaite, Anna; Linda Wood; jonathan.knapp@sfgov.org; Bart Barringer
(bbarringer@mblaw.com); agodwin@MRGB.ORG; Prager, John@Waterboards

Subject: RE: G. Scott Fahey and Sugar Pine Spring Water, LP - ACL/CDO Hearing - Demand For
Production of Documents
Attachments: Division of Water Rights Record Retention Policy.pdf; Dave LaBrie e-mail 9-22-15a.pdf;

David LaBrie email 6.18.15.pdf; www.uniondemocrat.com_News_Business_Fresh-water-
flows-fr (attachment to David LaBrie email 6.18.15).pdf; Dave LaBrie e-mail 9-22-15.pdf;
RE Most Recent Fahey video surveillance.pdf; CDPH Email re Sugar Pine Spring Water
Bottled Water Operation Recordsl.pdf

Mr. Hansen,

| am responding to your letter dated December 1, 2015. | am also following up on our telephone conversation from
earlier today at approximately 11:20 a.m. Please treat this e-mail and our telephone conversation as an opportunity to
meet and confer regarding your demand for production of documents.

1. Anyand all documents that support the Administrative Civil Liability Complaint in the matter of Unauthorized
Diversion by G. Scott Fahey and Sugar Pine Spring Water LP, dated September 1, 2015 ("ACL").

Any and all documents supporting the ACL will be made available as exhibits on or by December 16, 2015. We are in the
process of consolidating these documents.

2. All Curtailment Certification Forms ("Forms") received by the Board from any and all primary owners between
April I, 2014, and July 1, 2015, where the box on the Form for "OTHER | have additional information explaining
how much water | am diverting, the use of that water, the measure being undertaken to reduce use, and the
basis on which | contend that the diversion and use is legally authorized notwithstanding the very limited
amounts of water available during this drought emergency" was marked or checked off.

3. All written correspondence from April 1, 2014 and July 1, 2015, between the Board and the Primary Owners of
the water right applications who signed the Forms described in item 2, above, which correspondence was made
or sent following the submission by the Primary Owners of the Forms.

For Item 2 and 3, | anticipate including all Curtailment Forms that Fahey signed as exhibits. Beyond that, your request for
these items is exceedingly broad and lacks relevance to this ACL proceeding. Furthermore, a preliminary evaluation by
the Water Rights Division (Division) indicated that 340 primary owners checked the box on the Form in 2014 and 521
checked the box in 2015. As a result, responding to this request would also prove exceedingly burdensome. Item #3,
which asks for correspondence, is even broader and more burdensome. Although you have not made your request a
request for public records, the nature of your request, given its breadth and lack of relevance to the Fahey ACL
proceeding, is typically one the Division would treat as a request for public records.

If you wish to make this a request for public records, consider this the required 10 day response pursuant to
Government Code section 6253 subd. (c) and | will request that Division staff search for and collect records responsive to
your request. The Division would then review the files to determine whether any public records responsive to your
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EXHIBIT WR-79
request may be disclosable and to compile any disclosable records for your access and review. Given the scope of your
request, this process will take some time. | estimate that searching for an consolidating the records could take a few
weeks, but | will provide a more precise timeline if you choose to pursue this as a public records request. Certain
documents otherwise response to your request may be withheld as exempt from disclosure pursuant to Government
Code sections 6254 and 6255. At this time, it is unclear whether any records will need to be withheld or for what specific
reason.

The Public Records Act provides for a requestor to pay for the costs of producing documents. Once we have identified
and compiled all disclosable documents that are responsive to your request, | will contact you with an estimate of the
costs for reproduction or scanning of the requested documents prior to sending any documents out for reproduction or
scanning. Included with any documents sent in response to this request you will find an invoice for the costs of
producing those documents. Please remit payment immediately for the amount specified. Any additional documents will
necessitate an additional charge, and that charges will be invoiced as they accrue.

4. Any and all documents contained in the Permit Files for Water Right Permit 20784 (Application A029977) and
Water Right Permit 21289 (Application A031491), for the time period of January 1, 2012 to the present,
including, but not limited to, curtailment notices and all related documents, Board staff notes and
correspondence, and water use and/or diversion reports.

The Permit Files for Fahey’s water right permits have been made available. Progress reports and other information is
now stored electronically and not reproduced for the physical file. Please verify with the Records Unit whether you have
received the entire file and let me know if you have any issues.

5. Any and all documents that support the State of California's determination of the required discharge from New
Don Pedro Reservoir during the 2014 and 2015 curtailment periods.

6. Any and all documents that support any and all violations of the required discharge from New Don Pedro
Reservoir by its authorized discharge operator, owner, &/or authority during the 2014 and 2015 curtailment
periods.

For Item 5 and 6, | do not anticipate producing such documents as exhibits for the ACL hearing. | also fail to see how this
request is relevant. As above, if you wish to pursue this as a request for public records consider this the required 10 day
response pursuant to Government Code section 6253 subd. (c) and | will request that Division staff search for and collect
records responsive to your request. At this time, however, we do not know if we have documents responsive to this
request. However, the water right files related to New Don Pedro Reservoir are on file with the Records Unit and
available for review.

7. Any and all documents that support, sustain and/or justify "the graphical summations" described in Item 26, on
pages 4 through 5, of the ACL, for any and all streams, rivers, and/or waterways between the Permitee's point of
diversions and New Don Pedro Reservoir.

The “graphical summations” referenced in Item 26, pages 4 through 5, of the ACL complaint are available on the State
Water Board’s “Watershed Analysis” webpage at

http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/waterrights/water _issues/programs/drought/analysis/, along with supporting datasets
and analysis. Another water supply graph is available on the “Notices of Water Availability” webpage under “San Joaquin
River Watershed” for April 23, 2015 at
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/waterrights/water_issues/programs/drought/docs/water_availability/siglobal apr2120
15.pdf.

8. Any and all documents relating to any and all phone conversations and written communications between David
LeBrie and Scott Fahey that occurred or were sent or received in the months of June, July and August 2015
regarding the following:

(a) Water Right Permit 20784 (Application A029977);
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EXHIBIT WR-79
(b) Water Right Permit 21289 (Application A031491);
(c) Any and all curtailment notices regarding Water Right Permit 20784 and Water Right Permit 21289
(Application A031491).

9. Any and all documents relating to any and all correspondence and communications between Sam Cole and
David LeBrie, between June 1, 2015, and September 30, 2015, regarding the following:
(a) Water Right Permit 20784 (Application A029977);
(b) Water Right Permit 21289 (Application A031491);
(c) Any and all curtailment notices regarding Water Right Permit 20784 and Water Right Permit 21289
(Application A031491);
(d) Cease and Desist Order in the matter of Unauthorized Diversion by G. Scott Fahey and Sugar Pine Spring
Water LP;
(e) Order for Additional Information, Order WR 2015-0028-DWR, in the matter of Unauthorized Diversion by G.
Scott Fahey and Sugar Pine Spring Water LP; and/or
(f) The ACL.

For item 8 and 9, | anticipate including documents relating to phone conversations between David LaBrie and Scott
Fahey as exhibits. However, to the degree those documents do not constitute work product or confidential
communications, they are included in the investigation file that we have already made available to you. With respect to
Item 9, in our telephone conversation, you amended your request to also include communications between Sam Cole,
David LeBrie, and “third parties” about items (a) through (f). To the extent these communications are not privileged or
work product, it is my understanding have already been made available. Nonetheless, | am working to collect and review
those emails.

Under the document retention policy for the Division of Water Rights, e-mail for staff is automatically purged after 90
days. As a result, e-mail correspondence regarding this issue that would have occurred more than 90 days ago
(September 3, 2015) has been deleted. The Division’s record retention policy is available at
http://waternet.waterboards.ca.gov/das/files/busserv/records retention/dwr.pdf (see page 6 for electronic mail). | also
attached a copy. We normally do not set litigation holds, but in this case we have as of December 3, 2016. Since you also
asked about e-mail between Sam Cole, David LaBrie, and third persons, | also checked with management — Kathy
Mrowka and John O’Hagan. As “managerial staff,” they retain e-mail for five years.

Once investigations reach the point of drafting ACLs and attorneys from the Office of Enforcement get involved, e-mail is
retained by the attorneys. Emails still retained by Sam Cole and David LaBrie that have not been deleted are, by and
large, privileged attorney-client communications or attorney work product. We typically do not prepare privilege logs,
because they are burdensome and oppressive. | am nonetheless examining their remaining e-mails for any e-mail
communications that may not be privileged.

David LaBrie has three e-mails that are not privileged communications or work product that fall within the scope of your
request. | have attached those e-mails, along with the attachment to one of those e-mails.

Sam Cole has two e-mails that are not privileged communications or work product and falls within the scope of your
request. This e-mails do not have attachments.

| found no e-mail among managerial staff matching your inquiry that was not a privileged communication or work
product.

Kenneth Petruzzelli, Senior Attorney
State Water Resources Control Board
Office of Enforcement

1001 | Street, 16th Floor
Sacramento, CA 95814
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tel: (916) 319-8577
fax: (916) 341-5896
kenneth.petruzzelli@waterboards.ca.gov

From: Glen Hansen [mailto:GHansen@aklandlaw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 4:52 PM

To: Petruzzelli, Kenneth@Waterboards

Cc: Weaver, Nathan@Waterboards; Buckman, Michael@Waterboards; Tauriainen, Andrew@Waterboards; Mona,
Ernie@Waterboards; Bill Paris; Diane Kindermann Henderson; Brathwaite, Anna; Linda Wood,;
jonathan.knapp@sfgov.org; Bart Barringer (bbarringer@mblaw.com); agodwin@MRGB.ORG

Subject: RE: G. Scott Fahey and Sugar Pine Spring Water, LP - ACL/CDO Hearing - Demand For Production of
Documents

Mr. Petruzzelli:

Attached is a letter with a demand for production of documents served by counsel for Scott Fahey/Sugar Pine Spring
Water LP on the State Water Resources Control Board and its Staff. Your immediate response is appreciated.

Glen C. Hansen
Senior Counsel
Email: ghansen@aklandlaw.com

ABBOTT &
KINDERMANN, LLP

. ATTORMEYS AT LAW
2100 21st Street | Sacramento, CA 95818
tel: (916) 456-9595 | fax: (916) 456-9599
website | blog | email

This electronic message transmission contains information from the law firm of Abbott& Kindermann, LLP which may be confidential or privileged. Recipients should
not file copies of this e-mail with publicly accessible records. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this message is prohibited.

Abbott& Kindermann, LLP Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with IRS requirements, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this
communication is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used by any taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding any federal tax penalties. Any legal advice
expressed in this message is being delivered to you solely for your use in connection with the matters addressed herein and may not be relied upon by any other
person or entity or used for any other purpose without our prior written consent.
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From: LaBrie, Dave@Waterboards

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 8:26 AM

To: marvinkerr60@yahoo.com

Cc: Mrowka, Kathy@Waterboards

Subject: Unauthorized diversion in Tuolumne County

Marvin Kerr,

Thank you for the information that you provided regarding G. Scott Fahey and Sugar Pine Spring Water LP. The
State Water Resources Control Board has documented your observation of a water tanker truck in the vicinity of
the Sugar Pine Spring Water bulk water transfer facility after the announcement of the enforcement action
against Mr. Fahey and Sugar Pine Spring Water for the unauthorized diversion of water. Mr. Fahey has
requested hearing on the matter of the Administrative Civil Liability and the Cease and Desist Order issued by
the State, and the State Water Board is in the process of scheduling such hearing. The State Water Board is
monitoring the situation with regard to Mr. Fahey’s continuing diversion of water in Tuolumne County and the
State Water Board may present evidence of additional violations at the time of hearing; however, details of the
State Water Board’s potential enforcement actions are confidential at this time.

Your Environmental Complaint filed through the CalEPA (Complaint Record #45728) has been registered, but will
be closed in favor of the ongoing enforcement action in this matter. Thank you for your time and your concern
in this drought related matter. If you have any questions or concerns, feel free to contact me directly.

David LaBrie

Engineering Associate

Enforcement Unit #1

Division of Water Rights

State Water Resources Control Board

(916) 341-5343

1001 | Street, 14t FiIr
Sacramento, CA 95814

P.O. Box 2000

Sacramento, CA 95814-2000
Dave.LaBrie@waterboards.ca.gov

file:///C:/Users/kpetruzzelli/Desktop/Unauthorized%20diversion%20in%20Tuolumne®%20... 12/8/2015






From: Mrowka, Kathy@Waterboards

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 10:42 AM
To: LaBrie, Dave@Waterboards
Subject: RE: Unauthorized diversion in Tuolumne County

Nicely worded!

Katherine Mrowka, Manager
Enforcement Section

Water Rights

P.0. Box 2000

Sacramento, CA 95814

916-341-5363

iy
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

'DROUG

Marvin Kerr,

Thank you for the information that you provided regarding G. Scott Fahey and Sugar Pine Spring Water LP. The State Water
Resources Control Board has documented your observation of a water tanker truck in the vicinity of the Sugar Pine Spring
Water bulk water transfer facility after the announcement of the enforcement action against Mr. Fahey and Sugar Pine Spring
Water for the unauthorized diversion of water. Mr. Fahey has requested hearing on the matter of the Administrative Civil
Liability and the Cease and Desist Order issued by the State, and the State Water Board is in the process of scheduling such
hearing. The State Water Board is monitoring the situation with regard to Mr. Fahey’s continuing diversion of water in
Tuolumne County and the State Water Board may present evidence of additional violations at the time of hearing; however,
details of the State Water Board’s potential enforcement actions are confidential at this time.

Your Environmental Complaint filed through the CalEPA (Complaint Record #45728) has been registered, but will be closed in
favor of the ongoing enforcement action in this matter. Thank you for your time and your concern in this drought related
matter. If you have any questions or concerns, feel free to contact me directly.

David LaBrie

Engineering Associate

Enforcement Unit #1

Division of Water Rights

State Water Resources Control Board

(916) 341-5343

file:///C|/Users/kpetruzzelli/Desktop/Dave%20LaBrie%20e-mail%209-22-15a.htm[12/8/2015 8:43:21 AM]
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1001 | Street, 14™ FIr
Sacramento, CA 95814

P.0O. Box 2000

Sacramento, CA 95814-2000

Dave.laBrie@waterboards.ca.gov

file:///C|/Users/kpetruzzelli/Desktop/Dave%20LaBrie%20e-mail%209-22-15a.htm[12/8/2015 8:43:21 AM]
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From: LaBrie, Dave@Waterboards

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2015 3:50 PM

To: Murano, Taro@Waterboards

Cc: Lavallee, Laura@Waterboards

Subject: RE: Nestle Water Hauler

Attachments: www.uniondemocrat.com_News_Business_Fresh-water-flows-fr.pdf
Taro,

The bottled water operation that we are looking at has two water right permits, A029977 (P020784) and A031491 (P021289), held
in the name of G. Scott Fahey, owner of the Sugar Pine Spring Water company. His phone # is (208)345-5170 and his email
address is springwater@cableone.net .

The person at the Stanislaus National Forest headquarters that | spoke with is Beth H Martinez, (209) 532-3671 (ext. 321). She
is described in the newspaper article as the Forest Supervisor, but is listed in the USFS contacts as Public Service Program Area
Leader.

| was unable to gather information on parcels involved due to insufficient ParcelQuest access. ArcGIS Parcel layer for Tuolumne
County lists one parcel with a POD as 520300400, but ParcelQuest did not recognize it.

Newspaper article attached.

Dave

From: Murano, Taro@Waterboards

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 3:07 PM

To: Lavallee, Laura@Waterboards; LaBrie, Dave@Waterboards
Cc: Anderson, Skyler@Waterboards; Cole, Samuel@Waterboards
Subject: Nestle Water Hauler

Could you please provide the parcel number and forest service staff contact information. We would like to do some preliminary
research on the location in preparation for the surveillance op. Skyler and Sam will be handling the site recon and surveillance
installation.

Taro Murano, Senior Environmental Scientist
Enforcement Unit 5, Division of Water Rights
State Water Resources Control Board

1001 | Street, 14™ Floor

Sacramento, CA 95814

Phone: 916-341-5399

Email: tmurano@waterboards.ca.gov

file://IC|/Users/kpetruzzelli/Desktop/RE%20Nestle%20Water%20Hauler.htm[12/8/2015 8:48:13 AM]
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< §TD.73 (REV. 6/2002)" -

RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE . . » oo’

~8TATE OF CALIFORNIA — DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
EECLRS STATE RECORDS PROGRAM

Submit three copies to: Department of General Services, California Records and Information Management, 707 Third St. 2™° FI., W. Sacramento, CA 95605.

A CalRIM Consultant may be reached by phone at (916) 375-4404, by fax at (916) 375-4408 or by email at CalRIM(@dgs.ca.gov

(1) DEPARTMENT, BOARD OR COMMISSION , . (2) AGENCY BILLING CODE (3)

STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD. . 79300 PAGE 1 OF m PAGES
(4) DIVISION/ BRANCH/ SECTION (5) ADDRESS

DIVISION OF WATER RIGHTS 1001 1 STREET, SACRAMENTO CA 95814

CHECK THE APPROPRIATE BOX

(6) D New schedule of records that have never been scheduled. [Complete boxes (9) — (12)]
@) m Revising a previous schedule. [Complete boxes (9) —(16)] (A new approval number will be assigned.)
(8) D Amending some pages of a previous schedule. [Complete boxes (13) — (16)] (The original approval number will remain in effect.)

NEW SCHEDULE (9) SCHEDULE NUMBER (10) SCHEDULE DATE (11) NUMBER OF PAGES (12) CUBIC FEET (Total Schedule)
INFORMATION (If applicable) 10-300-001 , 4 /877 5 3106

PREVIOUS SCHEDULE (13) SCHEDULE NUMBER (14) APPROVAL NUMBER (15) APPROVAL DATE (S) (16) PAGE NUMBER(S) REVISED -
INFORMATION (/f applicable) SWRCB 04-05 04-056 04/08/04 5 v

(17) MISSION/FUNCTIONAL STATEMENT : TO ESTABLISH AND MAINTAIN A STABLE SYSTEM OF WATER RIGHTS, TO DEVELOP, CONSERVE AND UTILIZE IN THE PUBLIC INTEREST, THE WATER
RESOURCES OF THE STATE WHILE PROTECTING VESTED RIGHTS, WATER QUALITY AND THE ENVIRONMENT.

As the program manager (or persen authorized to sign for the program manager) directly responsible for the records listed on this records retention schedule, [ certify that all records listed are necessary and that
each retention period is correct. For revisions, all items on the previous schedule are included or accounted for on the recapitulation. Vital records identified by this schedule are protected. If
protection is not currently provided but plans are underway, the details of such plans are shown ..fn&:ﬁ: 45, Remarks.

(20) PHONE NUMBER %M\M\ﬁm SIGNED

(18)51GNATURE - MANAGER RESPONSIBLE FOR THE RECORDS (19) TITLE . .
Grriin ssvi, (el e e | suisas 2/1/

In accordance with Government Code 14755, approval of this Records Retention Schedule by the Department of General Services is :RME\ requested. Retention periods shown have been established in
accordance sﬁ: the criteria set forth by Section 1667 of the State Administrative Manual.

(24) NAME (Printed or Em& mmv PHONE NUMBER (26) DATE SIGNED

SN A

(30) EXPIRATION DATE

(29) DATE SIGNED
, /o) 24

A 707X

THE ATTACHED RECORDS RETENTION \.ﬂ EDULE:

(31) . 3 Contains no material subject to further review by the California State Archives

(32) E. Contains material subject to archival review. Items stamped “NOTIFY ARCHIVES" may not be destroyed without clearance
by the California State Archives. (Per Section 1671 of the State Administrative Manual.)

| - Reu-01,82

+(33) SIGNAXURE — OI_mWN CHIVES OR DESIGN D REPRESENTATIVE -(34) DATE m_oz@ u
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. "135) CalRiM APPROVAL NUMBER

S 5 tle | 4597 “Page 2 of§
TEM | CUBIC CA. STATE TITLE AND DESCRIPTION OF RECORDS RETENTION PRA
" # | FEET* | ARCHIVES < (Exempt) REMARKS
USE ONLY (Double spaces between items) i} .Aln OFFICE | DEPT. | SRC | TOTAL &
R
IPA
(37) (38) (39) (40) @) | @2 (43) (44) (45) (46) (47) (48)
20 ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL FILES
@ 288 5 All documentation not directly related to actual water P Perm Perm Authority: SAM §1600
gﬁgm right applications, stockponds, livestock stockponds, Reference files
small domesctic users, staternents and groundwater Destruction Non-confidential
2 1 P Active Active Authority: SAM §1600Active until superceded.
Timesheets +3 +3 Destruction Confidential. .
@ 2 NOTIFY | iegisiative Bill Information (624) P Active Active Authority: SAM §1600
ARCHIVES +2 +2 Active until bill is adopted, used for management and
special studies/budget impact/fee increases
Destruction:Non confidential
4 3 Fiscal and budgetary Information (626) P Active Active Authority: SAM §1600
+5 +5 Active until posted as historical data for budget purposes.
Destruction: Non-confidential
U 2@5 Authority: SAM§1600 Active until superceded or posted.
5 6 Administrative reports and Memos (626) P Active Active Periodically purged.
gﬁgm +4 +4 Destruction : Non-confidential
6 2 Informal Personnel records i.e., RPA, duty statements, P Active Active Authority: SAM§1600
EAR’s +1 +1 Used for Management and supervision EARStatement,.
Destruction: Confidential
e ZO_H;,_M\. Authority: SAM§1600
7 2 ;ﬁ. Subject files re policy and management P’ Active Active Active until superceded or becomes obsolete.
gm Destruction: Non confidential
g 4 2 Og Records of Board meeting Agenda P Current Current Authority SAM§1600
= ARCHIVES . Active for current fiscal year
Destruction: Non-confidential
Authority: SAM§1600
2. Og Colorado River Board P Active Active Active until superceded or becomes obsolete
9 8 ARCHIVES , Destruction: Non Confidential
= NOTIFY Authority: SAM§1600
10 42 %ﬁ 05.00 Various Special Studies including American river P Active Active Active until superceded.
§m and Central Lahontan River Basin +1 +1 Destruction: Non-confidential
WATER USAGE FILES Authority SAM§1600
! ] Used for reporting of groundwater Active until file closed.
k11 36 | NOTIFY 267.0 Recordation of Water Extraction P Active Active Electronic reporting on-line 2011
;ﬁgm +5 +5 Destruction: non confidential
Authority: Statutory Water Rights Law§5300
55 2@% Microfiche working copy of Recordation of water D PERM Perm Retain for Reference Purposes.

ARCHIVES

extractions and diversion material

Destruction Non-confidential






"(35) CalRIM APPROVAL NUMBER i (36) - L
- ITEM | CUBIC CA. STATE TITLE AND DESCRIPTION OF RECORDS RETENTION PRA - :
" # | FEET* | ARCHIVES |4 (Exempt) REMARKS
USE ONLY (Double spaces between jtems) w | & | OFFICE | DEPT. | SRC | TOTAL &
215 IPA
(37) (38) (39) (40) @) | @2 (43) (44) (45) (46) 47) (48)
ZOEM\ Auth:Statutory Water Rights Law§1053 All Statements
@ 25 % 270.0 Statements of Water Diversion P +1 + +4 are now electronically scanned for public viewing. In
ﬁEém - 2011, all reporting will be on-line.
Destruction Non Confidential
NOTIFY . . . .
14 55 ;ﬁgm 270.0 Microfiche Working Copy of State Water D Perm Perm Authority: Statutory Water Rights Law§1053
- Diversion and use Retained .For Reference. Destruction Non-confidential
oy ZO% Active Active
15 15 : 266.8 Groundwater. Extraction P +1 +1 +2 Auth: Statutory Water Rights Law$1053
%ﬁ%m Reporting of Groundwater. Online from 2011.
Destruction non confidential
16 w 91 ZO . 266.1Revoked /canceled water right apps and Small - P +1 +5 +6 Auth:Statutory Water Rights law§1053
ARCHIVES
Domestics Users . Orders of Revocation on line.
i Destruction Non-Confidential
M»v.w/aw 7 2@5 Exhibits too large for Application folder. Active until P Active Active Auth:Statutory Water Rights Law §1053
S ;Eﬁ%ﬁm revoked +1 +5 +6 Active until application is canceled, then scanned
Destruction non-confidential.
18 60 Reference Quads (Maps) P Perm Perm Statutory Water Rights law§1053 Retained as permanent
) Destruction: Non-confidential
@ 2 %wgm Admin of alternative flow/salinity scenarios analysis P Active Active Auth:Statutory Water Rights§1053
A +10 +10 Active until project completed.
: ZO : Destruction Non Confidential
® HIVE
i 2 Aquatic habitat Program P Active Active Auth:Statutory Water rights §1053
m ARC S +10 +10 Active until project complete
| Destruction Non Confidential.
@ 2 chg Consultants for Litigation (Decision 1485) P Active Active Auth:Statutory Water Rights law§1053
ﬁ_gm +10 +10 Active, treat as permanent
Destruction Non-confidential
22 W 1 N Og Water Right Permits (originals) P Activet Active Auth:Statutory Water Rights law§1053
}Wﬁgm Now incorporated into Application files. All permits on-
line for public viewing.
Destruction: Non-confidential
aMW/w 16 - ;ﬁgm ‘Water Right Licenses (Originals) P X Perm Perm Auth:Statutory Water Rights law§1053
fl\\ Kept in safe and also electronic version on-line for public
viewing
Destruction Non-Confidential
4 hY
24 w 13 ZO% 264.0 Stockpond Waterrights and certs P X Perm Perm Authority:Statutory Water Rights law§1053
N’ %ﬁgm : - Permanent until revoked or canceled. Available on-line

Destruction: Non-confidential






~{35) CalRIM APPROVAL NUMBER
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ITEM | CUBIC CA. STATE TITLE AND DESCRIPTION OF RECORDS - RETENTION PRA
- # | FEET* | ARCHIVES < | 4 (Exempt) REMARKS
USE ONLY (Double spaces between items) W | & | OFFICE | DEFT. | SRC | TOTAL &
=15 IPA
(37) (38) (39) (40) @) | 42 (43) (44) (45) (46) (47) (48)
.ﬂw/, 90 Z OEM\. 261.0 Adjudication Files P X Perm Perm Auth:Statutory Water Rights law§1053
r...m.\ gﬁgm Used for referenceRetained as permanent
ZO ] Destruction: Non-confidential
= TIFY
26f 42 262.0 Court reference files P X Perm Perm Auth:Statutory Water Rights 1law§1053
e %ﬁgm Used for reference,retain as permanent
— Destruction:Non-confidential
27 1848 Pmmg 266.1 Water Right Applications P Activ Activ | Activ Auth:Statutory Water Rights law§1053
m +1 +5 +6 Retain as permanent until canceled or revoked then scan.
Destruction Non-confidential
wamJ 120 zog 263.0 Complaints and Investigations P Activ Activ Auth:Statutory Water Rights 1law§1053
fr\% %ﬁgm +50 +5 +55 Keep in office for 50years In process of being mnmmamm
Reference retain as permanent for 50 yrs
Destruction: Non-confidential
fam 2 §~
29 } 14 %ﬁc 50.10 Sap/General State Assistance programs including | P Active Active Auth:SAM§1600
z(\m g_m Bay Delta, Oso Creek Diversion Structure +50 +1 +51 Keep in office for 50 yrs Destruction Non cofidential
30 228 Field Files for engineer investigation P Activ Activ | Activ Auth:SAM§1600 Active until Application revoked or
+1 +5 +6 canceled.
o Destruction Non Confidential
31 ). 3 2 Oé Reservation Survey files- aerial P Perm Perm Auth:Statutory Water Rights law §1053
! gﬁgm Retain for comparison purposes. Treat as permanent
Destruction Non-confidential
~ NOTIFY |
32 % 6 gﬁgm - General Correspondence P Activ Activ Auth:SAM§1600 Purged annually after 5 year retention
L4 +5 +5 Destruction Non confidential
ww,w/ 10 Zog AB2121 MU Perm Perm Auth:Statutory Water Rights law §1053
o gﬁgm Original copy lodged with State Legislature.
Destruction Non-confidential

* Provide total of office and departmental
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USE ONLY
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13
21
24
30

33

Total

Consolidation

EXPLANATION OF CONSOLIDATION

Entire Item now under Administrative and Office Files
due to enormous volume of individual files which would
be more than 70 pages in length. All files are numbered
and we have an index in house Increase of 78 to 288

EXPLANATION FOR DELETION FROM
PREVIOUS SCHEDULE

Purrging and consolidation

Files scanned, file covers removed and boxed- on-line.
Consolidation and Purging

Scanned to Internet, consolidated in cartons

Purged, redundant due to on-line templates

This item consolidated into Application files

Purged due to out of date data

TOTAL 3106

* Provide total of office and departmental
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- PAGE % OF PAGES
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34. STD Form 770, Records Inventory Worksheet Current Current Retain as current until next inventory, or when no
longer needed for reference or analysis, whichever is
later.

. . Current Retain as current until all records have been either

35 STD Form 71, Records Transfer List Current destroyed, retired permanently, transferred to the State

Archives, or when no longer needed whichever is later.
6. | 1 . Current Retain as current until revised.

3 STD Form 73, Records Retention Schedule Current NOTE: Although revision is required every five years
from date approved by CalRIM, records retention
schedules that are not revised remain in effect but are
considered non-current.

Authorization for Records Destructi 4 Retain for two years from date destruction is

37. uthorization for Records Destruction 4 authorized. Then retain two additional years or until
(Computer Printouts) audited, whichever occurs first (maximum of four
years).
Electronic Mail
38. A. E-mail that are categorized as official records | M * * * * *E-mail communications that have “official records
are subject to department records retention status” are subject to department records retention
schedule and must be retained for the same schedule and must be retained for the same period of
period of time as the records series that most time as the records series that most closely matches the
closely matches the subject matter contained subject matter of the e-communication in question.
within the new e-message. If there is no
entry that resembles or matches the subject
matter of the e-message, the “record” should
be added to the schedule as a separate series
(separate item number).
B. Transitory e-Mail consists of electronic M 90 days 90 days Destroy transitory e-communications when they have

messages that are created primarily for the served their purpose.
communication of informal information as
opposed to the perpetuation or formalization
of knowledge.







Cole, Samuel@Waterboards

From: Bandura, Jean@Waterboards

Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2015 3:55 PM
To: Cole, Samuel@Waterboards

Subject: RE: Most recent Fahey video surveillance
Attachments: Sugar Pine Trucks Aug 5-Aug 27_final.xIsx

...Would be helpful if you had the attachment.

Thanks

From: Bandura, Jean@Waterboards

Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2015 3:54 PM
To: Cole, Samuel@Waterboards

Subject: RE: Most recent Fahey video surveillance

Hello again,

| reopened this file and noticed a typo. No significant changes have been made (still observed 110 trucks). Would you
please replace the document | sent you yesterday with the attached version?

Thank you!
Jean Bandura
3415821

From: Bandura, Jean@Waterboards

Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 12:42 PM

To: Cole, Samuel@Waterboards

Cc: LaBrie, Dave@Waterboards; Lavallee, Laura@Waterboards; Murano, Taro@Waterboards
Subject: RE: Most recent Fahey video surveillance

Hello,

I've attached a spreadsheet with tanker trucks captured between August 5 and August 27. There are three tabs on the
attached document, the “Combined” tab lists trucks captured on both the day and night files.

Between 8/5 and 8/27 there were a total of 110 trucks captured. The night cam captured one tanker truck on Sunday,
August 9. The other two Sundays did not have any activity.

Let me know if you have any questions or if there is anything else | can help with.

Thanks,
Jean Bandura
341 5821

From: Cole, Samuel@Waterboards

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2015 11:46 AM

To: Bandura, Jean@Waterboards

Cc: LaBrie, Dave@Waterboards; Lavallee, Laura@Waterboards; Murano, Taro@Waterboards
Subject: Most recent Fahey video surveillance





Jean,

The most recent time lapse surveillance of Fahey’s Sugar Pine Spring Water diversion has been uploaded to the
following location on the S drive: S:\DWR\VOL1\COMDRV\Enforcement Unit 5 - Taro's Unit\Investigations\Sugar Pine
Spring Water LP\Photos\8-6-15 through 8-27-15. It would be of great help if you could review this footage and
document the diversions to a spreadsheet in a similar fashion as to the previous data sets.

| briefly looked at both video files and there appears to be some heavy activity. There are two cameras, one is the night
camera that is located in the traditional “rock location” and the other is the day camera hidden in a fake rock very
nearby. Attached is a word doc that has some screenshots of what to look for in the night camera.

The hidden rock camera has to be mounted upside down due to physical constraints, so the video output is, therefore,
upside down. When reviewing the footage, | find it is much easier to invert the screen while viewing by holding ctrl+alt
and pressing the down arrow key. To rotate the screen back to normal, hold ctrl+alt and press the up arrow.

It will probably be easier to update a spreadsheet with the day camera first, then go back and fill in the evenings from
the night camera.

Thank you for your assistance and let Dave or me know if you have any questions!
Vv/r,

Samuel Cole, P.E.

Water Resource Control Engineer
SWRCB, Division of Water Rights
Enforcement Unit 2
916.341.5345
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Fresh water flows from Sugar Pine Spring

November 25, 2011 01:24 am
Truck driver Brooks Bohrer parked his rig beside a glimmering stainless steel pipe jutting out of a hillside near
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Cherry Lake.

He was there on a clear Monday morning to fill up on one of Tuolumne County’s lesser-known natural resources —
pure mountain spring water.

He hooked the pipe apparatus to his truck and turned a spigot as thousands of gallons of cool, crisp water rushed
into his a nondescript cylindrical truck trailer.

“It’s real fresh water up here, not like what you get from the tap,” he said before trucking the water off to a plant in
Livermore for bottling.

It may come as a surprise to some foothill area residents that the water they buy at the supermarket or that fills
their office coolers could have its origins in their own backyard.

The Sugar Pine Spring Water company, which contracts with large bottlers like Arrowhead and Calistoga, draws
water from the same vast aquifer that eventually snakes its way into the Tuolumne River watershed.

The company is owned and operated by Idaho resident Scott Fahey, a Columbia College graduate who is originally
from Oakdale and owns land in Tuolumne County.

It was on land owned by his family that he established his first working spring, Sugar Pine, in the early 1990s. He
has since expanded his operation to include Deadwood Spring and two others named “Marco”and “Polo,” which are
situated on federally owned land and flow with water administered by the State Water Resources Control Board.

He worked in Hawaii and overseas in the construction business when he noticed the bottled water craze starting to
take shape in the 1990s. It took him six years to get the first permits to open up the modest Sugar Pine Spring.

Since then, Fahey has become an expert at extracting a commodity that has become increasingly valuable in recent
years.

“I’m harvesting and selling a food product — water,” he said.

The water comes out of the ground nearly bacteria free, and the piping system that fills two 35,000-gallon storage
tanks requires no pumps because it works on gravity alone.

His biggest customer is Arrowhead spring water, which is owned by Nestle, the world’s largest food and nutrition
company.

His water is also used in brands such as Sierra Spring water and the Detroit-based bottler Absopure. Many airports
carry small sized bottles, while large Northern California company coolers are often stocked with Tuolumne County
water.

The water extraction point near Cherry Lake is fed by the quartet of springs, which are linked by more than five
miles of underground pipes that snake through lands owned by Fahey, Sierra Pacific Industries, the state of California
and the U.S. government.

This mix of public and private stewardship of water has led to miles of red tape and a fair number of headaches over
the past nine years, Fahey said.

Fahey, 56, is reluctant to talk about various aspects of his business, saying he feels he has been the target of unfair
regulations and roadblocks from environmental groups.

He said his business receives scrutiny because water has been such a hot issue in California, and he has had to jump
through environmental hoops that have cost his company $200,000 over the past decade.

“I’m not worried about competition because the federal and state government have set up so many barriers to
entering this business,” he said.

The U.S. Forest Service levies a special use fee for running pipelines across public lands as well as fees to run water
trucks on forest roads, according to Stanislaus National Forest Supervisor Beth Martinez. About two trucks a day,
hauling 6,600 gallons of water each, fill up at the station.

The State Water Board requires at least 10 gallons per minute to flow into the Tuolumne River watershed from the
springs. Anything else can be soaked up by the water trucks.

“In a low water year, there has to be a minimum amount of water flowing, so if 10 gallons isn’t there, they can’t
remove any of it,”Martinez said.

Anne Denton, of the Mi-Wok Ranger District, said that, like logging, mining and cattle grazing, extracting water is
one of many ways that public resources are used in private enterprise. She also said there are no threatened or
endangered species in the area.

“From a conservation standpoint, spring water is the most environmentally conservative in terms of usage,” Fahey
said. “It wastes the least amount.”

He was quick to distinguish his product from purified water, which, unlike spring water, generally comes from the
municipal water supplies in large cities. Most California spring water is harnessed from sources in the Sierra Nevada,
and very little is wasted because it doesn’t require extensive filtering to be safe to drink, Fahey said.
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“You test it to make sure it meets all the standards for bottled water, which are significantly higher than water from
the tap,” he said.

The filling station is also part of the Tuolumne Utilities District emergency response plan, which seeks to find other
sources of water in the event that TUD facilities need to be shut down.

Firefighters also use the station to fill water tenders while fighting back country blazes.

Contact Ryan Campbell at rcampbell@uniondemocrat.com or 588-4526.
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